LINDA GORTON “ L EX I N GTO N MONICA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: Mo/ d

Monica Conrad, Director
Parks and Recreation

RE: International Book Project Donation
DATE: February 7, 2023
Request

‘This is a request for Council approval to accept a donation of books from the International Book Project to William
Wells Brown, Dunbar, Castlewood, Kenwick and Tates Creek Community Centers.

Why atre you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

The donation of books from the International Book Project to William Wells Brown, Dunbat, Castlewood,
Kenwick and Tates Creek Community Centers will increase the divetsity of book offerings. All books donated wete
either written by African American authors ot were books featuring African American characters in the books.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: N/A

The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted? No
The funds are budgeted ot a budget amendment is in process:

Account numbet:

File Number: 0170-23

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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